## **Abdul Aziz**

## Assistant Manager Penetration Tester

National Center for Cyber Security , National Center for Cyber Security

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: am.pentester@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Abdul Aziz is working as Assistant Manager Penetration Tester in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Abdul Aziz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

UET Peshawar , Pakistan	2018 - 2022
Experience	
Assistant Manager Penetration Tester University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Manager Penetration Tester University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Assistant Manager Penetration Tester University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
Intern SOC Audit Jazz , Jazz	2022 - 2023
Security Engineer - Intern	2021 - 2022